Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Licensing Sub-Committee A

TUESDAY, 7TH JULY, 2009 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD GREEN,
N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Patel (Chair), Demirci and Reid

AGENDA

1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be deal with at item 7 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at he commencement of that consideration, or when the interest
becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



4. MINUTES (PAGES 1-12)

To approve the minutes of the previous meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee A
held on 14 May 2009 and the special meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee A held
on 28 May 2009.

5. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 13 - 14)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003 or Gambling Act 2005. A copy of the
procedure is attached.

6. THE OLD ALOYSIANS, ST ALOYSIUS COLLEGE SPORTS FIELD, HURST
AVENUE, HORNSEY N6 5TX (CROUCH END WARD) (PAGES 15 -72)

To consider an application by The Old Aloysians to allow the provision of regulated
entertainment and the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of,
a member of the club and the sale by retail of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to a
guest of a member of the club for consumption on the premises where the sale takes
place at the premises.

7. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any new items of admitted under item 2 above.

Yuniea Semambo Anne Thomas

Head of Local Democracy & Principal Committee Coordinator
Member Services, 5" Floor (Non Cabinet Committee)

River Park House Tel: 020-8489 2941

225 High Road Fax: 020-8489 2660

Wood Green Email: anne.thomas@haringey.gov.uk

London N22 8HQ
Monday, 29 June 2009



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
THURSDAY, 14 MAY 2009

Councillors Patel (Chair), Demirci and Reid

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

LSCA14.. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.

LSCA15.| URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business.

LSCA16.| DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

ClIr Reid declared a personal interest, as he had dined at the premises
three years previously.

NOTED

LSCA17. MINUTES
RESOLVED
That the minutes of the Licensing Sub Committee A held on 7 April 2009

and the special Licensing Sub Committee A held on 28 April 2009 be
agreed and signed by the Chair.

LSCA18.| SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

Noted.

LSCA19.| KARMENZ WINE BAR AND RESTAURANT, 192 STROUD GREEN
ROAD, LONDON N4 (STROUD GREEN)

The Licensing Officer, Ms Dale Barrett, presented the report on an
application for a variation to a premises licence at Karmenz Wine Bar
and Restaurant, 192 Stroud Green Road, N4. Representations had been
received from the noise team, and the conditions proposed by the noise
team to address the issues of noise nuisance had been accepted
verbally by the applicant. Representations had also been received from
local residents relating to issues of noise nuisance late into the night,
vibrations, anti-social behaviour from patrons at the premises.

Eubert Malcolm, Enforcement Response Service Manager, presented
the representation of the noise team and reported that, unless conditions
were added, the variation of the licence would be likely to affect local
residents. Mr Malcolm added that 11 proactive inspections had been
carried out at the premises, and that on one occasion the premises had
been found to be operating at 2.30am. Mr Malcolm confirmed that the




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
THURSDAY, 14 MAY 2009

existing licence did not cover music. Mr Malcolm and Ms Barrett
confirmed that the conditions proposed by the noise team had been
agreed verbally by the applicant.

In response to a question from local residents regarding how the
enforcement team could ensure that there would be no further disruption
caused by the premises, Mr Malcolm advised that the conditions
proposed by the noise team should prevent nuisance occurring in future,
but that if problems did continue then local residents could apply for a
review of the licence against the licensing objectives. In response to a
question from residents on how extended hours could be applied for
when the premises had previously been found to be in breach of the
conditions of the existing licence, Ms Barrett explained that a licence
variation could legally be applied for at any time. A local resident asked
whether any survey had been carried out to assess the building’s
suitability for music in respect of sound insulation and vibration. Mr
Malcolm confirmed that no survey had been carried out and that it was
not a requirement that such a survey be carried out. Mr Malcolm noted
that it was a proposed condition, however, that no noise or vibration
should be experienced outside the premises and that a survey may be a
consideration for the Committee as a means of addressing this.

In response to a question from the Committee, it was confirmed that the
noise team made the assessment of the noise from the premises in
order to determine whether it constituted a statutory nuisance from within
nearby residences.

The objectors explained that they objected to the application to vary the
licence on the grounds of crime and disorder and public nuisance, as
local residents were currently experiencing loud noise and vibration from
the premises on a very regular basis, which disturbed their sleep.
Objectors reported that customers caused a great deal of noise on
arrival and at the front and back of the premises, and that children living
nearby were being woken up and frightened by noise from the premises.
Residents reported that the premises was based in an old building, with
no acoustic insulation, making it inappropriate for loud music. One
objector reported that tenants of the property he owned had complained
on a number of occasions and had moved out as a result of disturbance
from the premises. It was also reported that customers of the premises
used the back alleyway to smoke, which blocked access to the alley at
night. Residents reported that they supported local businesses, but not
at the expense of the local community, and that they objected to any
extension of the operating hours of the venue, as this was not
appropriate to a residential area and would disturb the local community.

In response to concerns raised by local residents that the statutory
notices regarding the application had not been posted in a visible place,
Ms Barrett reported that when the Council had become aware that the
notice had been sited too high, the notice was moved to a lower, more
visible, position and the consultation period of 28 days had been re-
started from the date that the notice was moved.




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
THURSDAY, 14 MAY 2009

The Committee asked how objectors were sure that the noise
disturbance they were experiencing emanated from the premises in
question, and local residents replied that they were able to tell by sight
that the noise was caused by customers of the premises. In response to
a question of clarification by Ms Joyce Golder, Legal Officer, local
residents reported that there were no other premises in the area that
could be the source of the disturbance, although residents had referred
to a terrace at the premises, which did not have any reported outside
areas. In response to a question from the Committee about the nature of
the noise, residents reported that the noise was not constant, but that
they were woken up early in the morning by sudden occurrences of
noise, sometimes at 2 or 3am. One resident confirmed that he was
disturbed by noise from the premises, despite having a hearing
impairment.

The applicant addressed the Committee and apologised for any
inconvenience the premises may have caused local residents. She
reported that the premises was intended to attract an older clientele, that
door staff would be employed to ensure that all customers entered and
left the premises quietly and that all the recommendations put forward by
the Council’s noise team in the report had been accepted and would be
put in place. The back door to the premises would be kept closed, and
customers were not permitted to use the back alley for smoking. The
applicant confirmed that there was no balcony, terrace or garden area at
the premises, and that noise from local residents’ private parties were
being attributed to the premises incorrectly. The applicant stated that she
would like to work with the local community to ensure that no nuisance
was caused in future, and reported that the premises was under new
management from before.

In response to a question for clarification from Ms Golder, the applicant
confirmed that she had been the licensee since August 2007, but that
she employed premises managers.

Ms Barrett advised the Committee that the premises had used temporary
event notices (TENs) to hold events in 2009, but that the maximum
number of 12 TENs had been reached for the year, as each event
counted for 2 TENs. TENs would permit music to be played at the
premises even if this was not covered by the premises licence. In
response to a question from Mr Malcolm, the applicant reported that she
had not initially been aware that her licence did not permit music, but
that as soon as she had become aware of this, TENs had been applied
for to cover events at the premises.

In response to a question from local residents regarding the hours
applied for, the applicant reported that other local venues closed at
0200hrs, and that by staggering the closing times and staying open later,
it would reduce the number of customers coming out of different local
venues all at the same time. The applicant reported that the premises
would operate in a different way from other local venues, and that her
customers might wish to stay out late in order to listen to jazz music.
Local residents asked about the disturbances that had been caused in




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
THURSDAY, 14 MAY 2009

the past, and the applicant reported that these had been caused by
private parties, which the premises was looking to move away from. The
licensee confirmed that live music would be played at the venue once or
twice a month, and that the double-doors to the venue would be kept
closed during any live music performance.

In response to a question from the Committee about customers smoking
at the back of the premises, the applicant reported that customers were
not permitted to use the back of the premises, but that other local
residents might be using that area to smoke. The applicant confirmed
that music had only been played at the premises in recent months at
private functions when TENs had been applied for. The Committee
asked whether the applicant had been aware of the noise nuisance
caused by the premises. The applicant responded that she had not been
aware of the disturbance caused or she would have addressed the
issue. In response to questions from the Committee, the applicant
reported that she had experience of running a venue from working with
her father, but that she had originally not been aware of the full
implications of the statutory notice served by the noise team, as she had
not handled these issues before.

The Committee asked how the concerns raised in the notice served had
been addressed, and the applicant replied that she had given
instructions that music at the premises was not to be played loudly, and
that only the in-house sound system should be used, and the sound
level limited. Any hire of the premises for private functions would be
vetted, to ensure that they complied with this. The applicant confirmed
that she had not been present at the time when the fixed penalty notice
was served, as the premises had been under the designated premises
supervisor. In response to a question from the Committee regarding the
nature of the premises, the applicant confirmed that it would be a wine
bar and eatery with music, and not a club.

In response to a question from Ms Golder regarding the nature of the
music to be played at the premises, the applicant reported that generally
it would just be background music, but that she wanted the facility to
have performances by live bands and parties. The applicant reported
that she was willing to reduce the applied for opening hours and hours
for the provision of regulated entertainment, recorded music, late night
refreshment and sale of alcohol as follows on Thursdays and Sundays:

Thursday 1100 — 0000
Sunday 1200 - 2200

In response to further questions from the Committee, the applicant
confirmed that most customers would walk to the premises, but that taxis
would be called for any customers requiring them and that doormen
would ensure that customers waited for and entered the taxis quietly.
The applicant confirmed that she was not aware of any issues regarding
public urination in relation to customers of the premises.

In conclusion, Mr Malcolm reported that the current operating schedule




Page 5

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
THURSDAY, 14 MAY 2009

did not adequately address the issue of noise nuisance, but that the
applicant had confirmed that they would comply with the conditions
proposed by the noise team. The objectors concluded that they still
objected to the application for a variation of the licence as the nature of
the building and the area meant that loud music was not appropriate,
and the late hours applied for did not appear consistent with the nature
of the business that the applicant stated she wished to operate and
would cause disturbance to local residents. The objectors felt that this
licence would not enhance the local community and opposed the
application. The applicant reported in conclusion that she had taken on
board the comments made by the local authority and local residents, that
she would comply with the conditions proposed and would do her best to
ensure that the premises did not cause a nuisance and did not disturb
local residents.

RESOLVED

The Committee considered the representations of the responsible
authorities, local residents and the applicant, as well as the licensing
objectives and was mindful that this case had a particular emphasis on
public nuisance, namely nuisance generated as a result of noise from
the premises.

The Committee took on board the issues affecting those individuals and
families located near to the premises, especially those where young
children reside.

The Committee had been addressed by the responsible authority,
namely the noise team, on how they felt noise nuisance could be
minimised and felt the noise could be minimised by the imposition of the
conditions set out in pages 35 - 37 of the report, which the Committee
noted had been accepted by the applicant. The Committee added the
conditions proposed by the applicant in the operating schedule, and
added further conditions to those, namely that the licensee shall appoint
a noise consultant registered with the Institute of Acoustics or
Association of Noise Consultants to prepare a scheme of sound
insulation and noise control measures, which may include the installation
of a noise limiting device, to prevent persons in the neighbourhood from
being unreasonably disturbed by noise of music or vibrations from the
premises. The scheme shall be submitted for approval by the Council
and the licensee notified in writing accordingly, prior to the premises
being used for music and dancing. In addition, two SIA registered door
supervisors shall be employed on Friday and Saturday, from 2100hrs to
0200hrs.

The Committee further allowed the variation of the premises licence but
reduced the hours to:

Opening hours:

Sunday 1200 - 2200
Monday — Thursday 1100 — 0000




Page 6

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
THURSDAY, 14 MAY 2009

Friday — Saturday 1100 — 0200

In relation to the Supply of Alcohol, Late Night Refreshment and Live
and Recorded Music, these licensable activities shall cease 30 minutes
before closing time, namely:

Sunday 2130
Monday — Thursday 2330
Friday — Saturday 0130

The Committee would encourage the noise team to be vigilant with
ensuring the applicant complies with her responsibilities under the
Licensing Act, especially in relation to noise nuisance and would
encourage local residents to keep a watchful eye and contact the noise
team should they have cause to do so, and they are reminded of the
opportunity to review this license at any time once it is in use by the
applicant. Please remember that the applicant cannot use the premises
licence until she has implemented the scheme approved by the noise
consultant, to the satisfaction of the Council.

The Committee also reminded the applicant that all doors and windows

are to be kept closed while music is playing, as provided in the operating
schedule.

The meeting closed at 21:40hrs.

LSCA20.

ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

There were no new items of urgent business.

Clir Jayanti Patel

Chair




Page 7

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
THURSDAY, 28 MAY 2009

Councillors Patel (Chair), Demirci and Reid

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY
LSCA21.| APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
There were no apologies for absence.
LSCA22.| URGENT BUSINESS
There were no items of urgent business.
LSCA23.| DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
Clir Reid declared a personal interest as he knew the councillors who
had submitted representations against the application.
Clir Demirci declared a personal interest as he had eaten at the
presmies and also knew the councillors who had submitted
representations against the application.
It was clarified that Cllirs Demirci and Reid knew the councillors who had
submitted representations against the application in the course of their
Group and Council activities, and confimed that they had not been
lobbied in respect of this application.
LSCA24.| SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

The summary of procedure was noted.

LSCA25.

MIZGIN RESTAURANT, 485 GREEN LANES, LONDON N4 1AS

The Licensing Officer, Ms Dale Barrett, presented the report on an
application for a new Premises Licence at Mizgin Restaurant to allow for
the Provision of Late Night Refreshment at the premises. Ms Barrett
reported that the applicant had revised the hours applied for as follows:

Provision of Late Night Refreshment:  Sun - Thurs 2300 — 0200
Fri — Sat 2300 — 0300

Opening hours: Sun — Thurs 0700 — 0200
Fri — Sat 0700 — 0300

It was reported that there was to be no new admittance or re-admittance
to the premises after 0200 on Fridays and Saturdays.

Ms Barrett reported that representations against the application had
been submitted by the Noise Team, local residents and the Ladder
Community Safety Partnership (LCSP). Letters supporting the LSCP




Page 8

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
THURSDAY, 28 MAY 2009

representation had also been submitted by local councillors and David
Lammy MP. The representations addressed the issues of non-
compliance by the premises in the past and the late hours applied for on
Fridays and Saturdays.

In response to a question from the Committee regarding the location of
Rutland Gardens, from where a letter of representation had been sent by
a residents association, Ms Barrett confirmed that this was some
distance away from the premises. Ms Barrett also confirmed that the
LCSP was aware that a number of premises in the area had licences to
operate until 0200hrs.

In response to a question from Mr Dadds, the applicant’s representative,
Ms Barrett confirmed that the licence application had been received on
17" April 2009.

Derek Pearce, Noise Team Enforcement Officer, presented the noise
team representation. Mr Pearce reported that the representation took
into account the history of non-compliance by the premises in relation to
nuisance caused by noise and odour. Mr Pearce reported that the
premises had carried out work on the extraction system, and confirmed
that a visit had been made by the Council on 6 May 2009, at which it had
been identified that the extraction system was not causing a nuisance.
Mr Pearce reported that there had been no instances of non-compliance
by the premises in the past 6 months. The noise team had proposed in
its representation a number of conditions to mitigate any nuisance
caused by noise or odour, and these had been accepted by the
applicant.

The Committee asked Mr Pearce whether it would be possible to enforce
the applicant’s suggestion whereby the premises would remain open
until 0300 but with no admittance or re-admittance after 0200. Mr Pearce
responded that it would be possible to observe the entrance to the
premises between 0200 and 0300 as an indication of whether new
customers were being admitted. It was clarified that a licence for the
provision of late night refreshment would be required until 0300 on
Fridays and Saturdays on the basis of the revised hours offered by the
applicant, as meals would be being served between 0200 and 0300.

In response to a question from Mr Dadds, Mr Pearce responded that he
was broadly content that the licensing objectives would be met if the
proposed conditions were enforced, although there was a potential issue
with the noise from the extraction system if a licence were granted to
0300, which might need further consideration.

The applicant’s representative, Mr Dadds, emphasised that it was
essential for the application to be judged on its merits. Mr Dadds
confirmed that the applicant had a contract for waste collection and that
refuse was collected daily. Mr Dadds advised the Committee that the
representations from councillors and the noise team had not objected to
the premises opening to 0200 and that the local resident and the Council
were satisfied with the work that had been carried out on the extraction




Page 9

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
THURSDAY, 28 MAY 2009

system. It was suggested that a condition should be added that the
system be maintained regularly to ensure that it remained in good
working order. Mr Dadds stated that there would be no significant
variation in ambient noise between 0200 and 0300 and that if the
licensing objectives were being met at 0200, then they would still be
being met at 0300. It was reported that on Fridays and Saturdays only
those patrons already inside the premises at 0200 would be permitted to
remain on the premises after that time, and that this should be imposed
as a condition on the licence. It was reported that a closing time of 0300
would ensure the gradual dispersal of patrons on those nights, and that
a CCTV system was in place to help to monitor the policy of no
admittance after 0200. Mr Dadds advised the Committee that the
capacity of the premises was only around 20 persons, so it would only
be a small number of patrons in the premises until 0300.

Mr Dadds advised that the decision of the Committee must be based
solely on the Licensing Objectives. The Committee was advised that the
applicant had demonstrated willingness to comply with any licence
conditions, fully understood the consequences of non-compliance and
was focussed on ensuring that the licensing objectives were satisfied. Mr
Dadds submitted that those representations that did not relate to the
experience of a named local resident in the vicinity of the premises were
not valid and should not be taken into consideration. Mr Dadds also
advised the Committee that the Licensing Act did not permit the
imposition of blanket opening hours on an area. The Committee was
advised of recent case law, the ruling from which was that Licensing Sub
Committees could base their decision only on the substantive evidence
before them, and Mr Dadds reported that no evidence had been
presented at the hearing that would lead to the conclusion that the
licensing objectives would be breached by the granting of the licence.

In response to a question from the Committee about the duty to balance
the rights of local residents and the duty to judge a case on its merits, Mr
Dadds advised the Committee that they could only take into account the
concerns of residents if these had been submitted as representations,
which could then be considered within the context of the licensing
objectives.

In response to a question from the Committee, the applicant confirmed
that their refuse contract was with Enterprise. The Committee sought
clarification of the status of representations submitted by councillors, and
the Licensing Officer clarified the circumstances under which councillors
could make representations in their capacity as councillors, as opposed
to their personal capacity as local residents affected by an application.

The Committee asked about the presence of the applicant at the
premises, and was advised that the applicant would generally be on the
premises on a daily basis but that a nominated staff member would be in
charge of the premises when he was off-site. The Committee asked
about the wording of the notices to be displayed on the premises to ask
customers to leave quietly, in response to which Mr Dadds advised that
the applicant would be happy for the wording to be agreed with the




Page 10

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
THURSDAY, 28 MAY 2009

Council. The Committee asked the applicant whether he would be willing
to comply with the conditions imposed on the licence, and the applicant
responded that he was wiling to comply and wished to work in
partnership with the responsible authorities. In response to a question
regarding the number of people residing above the premises, the
applicant responded that he only knew that there were two flats above
the premises and had no further information on this.

In conclusion Mr Dadds requested that the Committee grant the licence,
as the licensing objectives would be met by the conditions, and reported
that granting opening hours until 0300 on Fridays and Saturdays would
not undermine the licensing objectives. The applicant was willing to
comply with all conditions on the licence and fully understood the
consequences of failure in this regard. Mr Dadds advised the Committee
that local residents did have recourse to the process of reviewing the
licence at any time, in the event that any problems arose, but reported
that this would not be needed as there would be no breaches of the
licence conditions by the applicant.

RESOLVED

The Committee was minded to grant the premises licence, however the
Committee modified the hours requested as follows:

Provision of Late Night Refreshment:  Sun-Sat 2300 — 0200
Opening Hours: Sun-Sat 0700 - 0200

The Committee took into account the written and oral representations of
Mr Pearce as the responsible authority and echoed his concerns that
later opening hours could lead to further nuisance from noise from the
extractor system and also noise from patrons leaving the premises after
this time.

The Committee imposed the conditions contained within the operating
schedule together with those agreed by the applicant with the
responsible authority, namely the Noise Team, and noted their
representations that the premises close no later than 0200, together with
the remainder of the representations.

The Committee imposed a further condition that the extractor fan have a
maintenance schedule whereby the owner is to ensure that it is
maintained and certified as in good working order annually. A further
condition was that the wording of the signs advising customers to leave
quietly be agreed with the noise team, such signs be prominently
displayed and specifically in full view of patrons exiting the premises. A
closed sign was also to be prominently displayed from 2am on the
entrance door of the premises.

The Committee reminded all, including the responsible authorities and
residents, that, should problems come to light in relation to failure to
adhere to the Licensing Objectives by the applicant, the licence can be
called in for review in the usual manner. A premises licence was granted




Page 11

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
THURSDAY, 28 MAY 2009

and it was hoped that in the spirit of the Licensing Act, the applicant
ensures full compliance with all requirements.

Clir JAYANTI PATEL

Chair




Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13 Agenda Item 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will

be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\0\4\AlI00017406\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv30.doc




Page 14

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\6\0\4\AlI00017406\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv30.doc




Page}SAge da |tem6

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 7" July 2009

Report title: Application for a new Club Premises Certificate at THE OLD ALOYSIANS, ST
ALOYSIUS COLLEGE SPORTS FIELD, HURST AVENUE, HORNSEY, LONDON N6 5TX

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

%}

Ward(s) affected Crouch End

1. Purpose

To consider an application by THE OLD ALOYSIANS to allow The Provision of
Regulated Entertainment and The Supply of Alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the
order of, a member of the club and the Sale by retail of alcohol by or oh behalf of a club to a
guest of a member of the club for consumption on the premises where the sale takes place
at the premises.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked = °
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing

objectives.
Report authorised by: Robin Payne.................., % 72 %7/7
é? Assistant Director Enforcement Services |
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232
3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises licence with
variation to the existing conditions
4. Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: THE OLD ALOYSIANS

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



| Al
This

‘map‘isL reproduced from Ordn

proceedings. LB Haringey 100019199 2008

ance Survey material with the permission of the Ordnance Survey on behalfiof the‘C
Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright.. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As amended)

Plan relating to the Enforcement Notice dated

ontroller of Her

St Aloysious College and sports field, Hurst Avenue, Hornsey

Robin Payne
r Assistant Director
\ e Enforcement Service
—— RN 1st Floor
//r Techno Park
" Ashley Road

. Tottenham
Haringey ..o N17 9LN

NORTH

Drawn by Haringey Councit
Scale 1:2500

Date 18/06/2009
Drawing NWA




Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



PR R

Page No. 2
5. REPORT

Background

5.1 An application for a new Premises Licence, by The Old Aloysians in respect of
The Old Aloysians, St Aloysius College Sports Field, Hurst Avenue, Hornsey,
London N6 5TX under the Licensing Act 2003.

5.2 Details of the application being sought under a new Premises Licence
APP1

Recorded Music, Provision of facilities for dancing
Saturday 20.00 - 23.59

Supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of
the club and the Sale by retail of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to a guest of
a member of the club for consumption on the premises where the sale takes
place

Monday to Friday 18.30 to 2300
Saturday 13.00 - 23.00
Sunday 12.00 - 23.00
’Hours club premises are open to the members and guests
Monday to Friday 1830 to 2300

Saturday 1300 to 2300
Sunday 1200 to 2300

General-all four licensing objectives
Nothing beyond existing health and safety, fire safety etc regulations.

5.3 Crime and Disorder

Requiring that members and guests adhere to club rules. Keep the premises
secure through adequate locks and an alarm system.

5.4  Public Safety
Making clear by signs where the fire exits are located and keeping these clear

of obstructions. Keeping fire safety equipment regularly maintained in
accordance with the manufacturers’ requirements.




5.5

5.6

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

Public Nuisance e e

Steps will be taken to limit the noise heard from residential properties in the
area. Signs will be in place to request that those leaving the premises respect
the local residents by not making loud noise.

Child Protection

Steps will be taken to ensure that persons under the age of 18 will not be
served alcohol and, where there is doubt, proof of age will be requested.
Persons under the age of 18 must be accompanied by an adult.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

The Police have made representation against this application. They have
since received correspondence from the applicant agreeing to the
representation and have withdrawn it.

Comments of Enforcement Services:

Noise Team

Have no objections to this application.

Food Team

Have no objections to this application.

Health and Safety

Have no objections to this application

Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application

Fire Officer

Have no objections to this application

Planning Officer

Have no objections to this application

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

No representation made on this matter

|
o
.



PR

7.0 Interested Parties — App 2

16 letters of representation have been received against this application.

8.0 Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00

B -, s



B e
W/M“m’, n,r,,.w,, S
- /U/WW,

-

s \. ,A\M W i
..
S ”"w?:)’“'“i* e
- y%wq -

S
G - "y/mN// L w L
w “/ ,y,,,,,),\// ,,,‘,,,./,,w ( -
L e e S =
S i :,;V;:s,m,éiazw e e

"’/""/“/'A : 4 "/:AV/»?LV,W\

S i Y'//, o

7“""W""w~ = ,'wmw'—— P

T \w\\w, T t*"

EmT ;
Baba s "’ SR
o i .

e . ag ,W

o

B PRl

APP 1
APPLICATION FORM




~ LICENSING ACT 2003
.  Section 71

£ e el

Application for a club premises licence to be
granted under the Licensing Act 2003
Reference number:

Licensing Team LIC-002010

Haringey Council =
Civic Centre Submission date

Wood Green '
London N22 8LE 20/01/2009, 15:41

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING APPLICATION

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

Q)

2
club applies for a club premises certificate under section 71

of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the club premises). The
club is making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with
section 68 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part1 - Club premises details

Name of club  oj¢ Aloysians

Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description
St Aloysius College Sports Field

Hurst Avenue
Hornsey
London

e e 04

Post town London Post code N6 5TX
Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)  ark megarry@saffery.com

Name of person performing duties of a secretary to the club
Mr Mark Dominic Joseph McGarry

Address of person performing duties of a secretary to the club
32

Anlaby Road
Teddington

Posttown Middiesex Post code Tw11 0PU

Daytime contact telephone number (if any) 97919 407832

E-mail address (optional)

Non-domestic rateable value of club premises £ 11000

Are the club premises occupied and habitually used by the club? Yes IZI No D

(1) Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)
) __Insert name of club

Cat.No. LA 71 Printed by Shaw & Sons Ltd, Crayford, Kent, DA1 4BZ LFU 26845 (1.0)
Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.




‘ """"Page 24‘

Part2 - Club Operating Schedule

Day Month  Year
When do you want the club premises certificate tg A [Z 102/2009 j

Day Month  Year
If you wish the certificate to be valid only for a limited J
period, when do you want it to end? -

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at I
any one time, please state the number expected to attend

—
General description of club (please read guidance note 1)

The club was established in 191 3, since when it has provided sports and social activities for its members.

The premises consist of a room in the sports pavilion at St Aloysius College Playing Fields, which we wish
to use as a bar and social room. We wish to provide off-supplies of alcohol for consumption on the patio
immediately outside the pavilion when the weather permits. We will have use of the kitchen and toilets at
the pavilion and will have rights of access to via the driveway, car park and corridors.

LAT71




Page o5

~ What qualifying club activities do you intend to conduct on the club premises?

Provision of regulated entertainment:

e~ e

Please tick v yes

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) J

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) '

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]

d) boxing or wrestling entertainments (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) ]

9) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I) L]

)] dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) 7]

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, ¥4 |

a member of the club (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

The sale by retail of aicohol by or on behalf of a club to a guest of a ]

member of the club for consumption on the premises where the sale
takes place (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

In all cases complete boxes M, N and O

LAT71



Plays

Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both

Standard days and timings | - Please tick “(ﬁiease réad guidance note 2)
(please read guidance note 6) .
- Indoors [] Outdoors [ ] Both
Day| Start Finish L) L) [

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for the
performance of a play at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

B

Films

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors [T]  Outdoors ] Both []

Day | Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of film (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for the
exhibition of film at different times from those listed in the column on the left
please list (prease read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LA71




C

9 ,~A,,,,,,Py.ﬂ.am'g~mé/~,A27. 5 ' S / 2 e

Indoor sporting Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

events ool

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing and wrestling

Will the boxing or wresting entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or

entertainments both - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6) |

— ndoors Outdoors Both
Day] Start Finish O 0 O

IMon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LAT71




Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both

Standard days and timings | - please tick , {please read giliidahce note 2)

(please read guidance note 6) — e

e Indoors Outdoors Both

Day| Start Finish rj

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guldance note 5)

Sat

Sun

F .

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music of take place indoors or outdoors or both

Standard days and timings | - please tick (please read guidance note 2) )

(please read guidance note 6)

Day] S T Erier Indoors [Y]  Outdoors ] Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
We intend to have social functions which will occasionally include amplified
recorded music (eg a "disco") for purposes of members and guests to dance.

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music
(please read guidance hote 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 1 5000 | 2350

Sun

LA 71




IPerformance of

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both

dance o - please tick (please read,guidance note 2)

Standard days and timings o

(please read guidance note 6) Indoors Outdoors Both

Day | Start Finish U N O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment that the club will be
providing

or(g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)
Day] Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both
Mon - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Indoors [ Outdoors [ Both [
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment (please read guidance note 4)
Fri
Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for entertainment
at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Sun

LA 71




| "Page 3

Provision of
facilities for
making music

Standard days and timings  Will the facilities for makina music be indoors or outdoors or both

Please give a description of the type of facilities for making music the club will
be providing o e

(please read guidance note 6) - please tick (please read guidance note 2) :

Day[ Start | Finish _ Indoors []  Outdoors [] Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard tim ings. W here the club intends to use the prem ises for
provision of facilities for making music at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list. (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

J

for dancing

Provision of facilities | Please give a description of the type of facilities for dancing the club will be

providing plegge note comments on the recorded music section.

timings | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both

Standard days and A

(please read guidance note 6) - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Day] Start | Finish Indoors [/]  Outdoors [] Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for the
provision of dancing facilities at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat | 2000 | 2350

Sun

LAT71




L

Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption
’ - please tick box (please read guidance note 7)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish

Mon 1830 2300 | State any seasonal variations
(please read guidance note 4)

On the premises [[]  Offthe premises [] Both [{]

Tue | 1830 2300

Wed]l 1830 | 2300

Thur 1830 2300 | Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list. (please read guidance note 7)

Fri 1 1830 | 2300

Sat | 4300 | 2300

Sun 1000 | 2300

M

Hours club premises are [State any seasonal variation
open to the members (please read guidance note 4)
and guests

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish
Mon I es0 | 2300

Tue | ea0 2300

Wed!l 1830 | 2300

Thurl a3 2300

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
members and guests at different times from those listed in the column on the

Fri 1830 2300 left. please list. (olease read auidance note 5)
Sat | 4300 | 23
Sun 500 | 2300

LATY




Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption

' - Please tick box. [7] (pleaseresd guidance note 7)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6) . .

Day] sen T Frh On the premises []  Off the premises [1 Both /]

Mon 1830 2300 | State any seasonal variations
(please read guidance note 4)

Tue I 1830 | 2300

Wed| 1830 | 2300

Thur 1830 2300 | Non-standard timings. Where the club intends to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list. (please read guidance note 7)

Fi | 4830 | 2300

Sat 1 1300 | 2300

Sun i 4200 | 2300

and guests

Hours club premises are
open to the members

Standard. days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variation
(please read guidance note 4)

Day | Start Finish
Mon | 1s30 | 2300
Tl ya30 | 2300
Wedl 1830 | 2300
Thur| 4830 | 2300
Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
B members and guests at different times from those listed in the column on the
n 1830 2300 |left. please list. {vlease read quidance note 5)
Sat | 300 | 23
Sun 1 200 | 2300

LA74

T




Page 33

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the club premises that may give rise o congern in.respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

None

LA 71




’P"age 34

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d,e)

[Nott

(pleaseread guidance note 9)

thing beyond existing health and safety, fire safety etc regulations.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

’?equiring that members and
locks and an alarm system.

guests adhere to club rules. Keep the premises secure through adequate

wa

¢) Public safety

Making clear by signs where the fire exits

are located and keeping these clear of obstructions. Keeping fire
safety equipment regularly maintained in

accordance with the manufacturers' requirements

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Steps to will be taken to limit the noise heard fro

m residential properties in the area. Signs will be in place to
request that those leaving the premises respect

the local residents by not making loud noise.

e) The protection of children from harm

Steps will be taken to ensure that

persons under 18 will not be served alcohol and, where there is doubt,
proof of age will be requested. Pe

rsons under the age of 18 must be accompanied by an adult.

| |
LA 7




Please tick v yes

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee , . _........ [%g

e | have enclosed the plan of the premises v

e | have sent you copies of this application and the plan to the responsible o
authorities

e | have completed and enclosed the club declaration and enclose a copy v
of the club rules o

e | understand that | must now advertise my application

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my A

application will be rejected
IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE [* ], UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signature (please read guidance note 10)

|1 make this application on behalf of the club and
have authority to bind the club

Signature “Mm ‘m
Date 21 w 2e0q

Capacity gewfﬁa?

Address for correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 11)

Mr Mark Dominic Joseph McGarry
32

Anlaby Road
Teddington
Middlesex

Post town Middlesex Post code Tw11 oPU

Telephone number (if any) 07919 407832

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

mark.mcgarry@saffery.com

* insert amount
1 insert full name

LAT71




Notes for Guidance [

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-
supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies you must
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors may include a tent.

3. Please state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for
example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day i.e
Christmas Eve.

8. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when you
intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If the club Wishes members and their guests to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick
‘on the premises', if the club wishes people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises please tick 'off the premises’. If the club wishes people to be able to do both please tick 'both'.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend
children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for
restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
10.  The application form must be signed.

11, This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

LA 71




LICENSING ACT
~ Section 61

2003 HARINGEY COUNCIL &

som EREa Nl L ke A

Declaration for a club premises certificate to

be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

(M Licensing Team
Haringey Council
Civic Centre
Wood Green
London N22 8LE

Reference number:
LIC-002011
Submission date

20/01/2009, 16:49

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS BEFORE COMPLETING DECLARATION
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Club premises details

Name of club Old Aloysians

Hurst Avenue
Hornsey
London

A s

Postal address of club, if any, or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description
St Aloysius College Sports Field

Post town London

Post code N6 5TX

Telephone number

(if any)

E-mail (optional)

mark.mcgarry@saffery.com

CLUB DECLARATION AS TO QUALIFYING CLUB STATUS

@ Old Aloysians

club makes the following declarations

1) Where the club to which this application relates is:
a registered society within the meaning of the Industrial and Provident Societies Act 1965;
a registered society within the meaning of the Friendly Societies Act 1974; or
a registered friendly society within the meaning of the Friendly Societies Act,
the club declares that the club satisfies:

Please tick v yes

Condition 1 in section 62(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 [:[

Please give relevant club rule number(s)

Condition 2 in section 62(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 D

Please give relevant club rule number(s)

(1) Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)

(2) Insert name of club

Cat.No. LA 61

Printed by Shaw & Sons Ltd, Crayford, Kent, DA1 4BZ LFU 26843 (1.0)
Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.




Please tick v yes

Condition 4 in section 62(5) of the Licensing Act 2003 . ......... . L]

Please give relevant club rule number(s)

Does the club wish to supply alcohol to members and guests? []
If yes the club declares that -

The purchase of alcohol for the club and the supply of alcohol by the club is under the D
control of the members or of 3 committee appointed by the members

Please give relevant club rule number(s)

2) Where the elub to which this application relates is:

an association organised for the social well-being and recreation of persons employed in or
about coal mines, the club declares that the club satisfies:

Condition 1 in section 62(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 D
Please give relevant club rule number(s)

L |

Condition 2 in section 62(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 D
Please give relevant club rule number(s)

I ]

Does the club wish to supply alcohol to members and guests? D
If yes, the club declares that it satisfies -
First condition in section 66(4) of the Licensing Act 2003 _ D

PleaSe give relevant club rule number(s), if any

Second condition in section 66(5) of the Licensing Act 2003 D
Please give relevant club rule number(s), if any

| N

3) Where the club to which this application relates does not fall into the categories in 1 and 2
above, the club declares that the club satisfies:

Condition 1 in section 62(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 @

Please give relevant club rule number(s)

3.1.3 j

Condition 2 in section 62(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 [v]

Please give relevant club rule number(s)

o J

LA 61




Page 39

Please tick v yes

~Condition 3 in section 62(4) of the Licensing Act 2003 @

. P e

The club'’s arrangements for restricting the club's freedom of purchase of alcohol are;

(a) contained in club rule number(s)

4.2.1;8.21

(b) or, as follows

(please provide a short description)

The purchase of alcohol will only be made by members of the Executive Committee within the rules of the club and
withing the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003,

The club's provisions by which money or property of the club or any gain arising from the carrying on of the
club is or may be applied for charitable benevolent or political purposes are:

(a) contained in club rule number(s)

8, 9.2

(b) or, as follows

(please provide a short description)

The arrangements for giving members information about the finances of the club are:

(a) contained in club rule number(s)

51,832

(b) or, as follows

(please provide a short description)
Members will be able to request additional information from the Executive Committe about the club's finances.

LA 61




books of account and other records kept to ensure the

accuracy of the information about finances given to members of the club or give the relevant

fule number(s) e,

See rule 8.3,

, Please tick v yes

Condition 4 in section 62(5) of the Licensing Act 2003 ]
Condition 5 in section 62(6) of the Licensing Act 2003 7]
The club proposes to supply alcohol to members and gueéts and declares that the club satisfies:
additional condition 1 in section 64(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 IZ

Please give relevant club rule number(s), if any

E.1.3; 8.2.1 J

additional condition 2 in section 64(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 @

Please give relevant club rule number(s), if any

| ]

additional condition 3 in section 64(4) of the Licensing Act 2003 ) ]

Pleaise give relevant club rule number(s), if any

[ l

ITIS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD

insert SCALE [* 1, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE
T STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

!
and have authority to bind the club

Signature  “mme 8’%}’

Date 21 Gl 2ocy

Capacity Jezfm%zﬂg

» make this declaration on behalf of the club

LAG1




T BRI

L i i 8 i % % R wwﬂ""'ﬁ?‘w"ﬂr« S = T T T i
e S e o e e - y,\m,w,,/‘ S e T e /,« T NW&%\“W T S SR 2
¢ <7,,,K’\M"/L&»Mm,ww\\w:;,,” e VWMNW ,,;‘/J///,;;J,:':,)’*‘;;"W/MMM.W, . T E R

Page 41

p o e o




APP 2

LETTERS OF REPRESENTATION FROM INTERESTED PARTIES |




P A

32 ANLABY ROAD, TEDDINGTON, MIDDLESEX TW11 OPU

Ms Daliah Barrett-Williams
Licensing Team

Haringey Council
Technopark

Ashley Road

Tottenham

London

N17 9LN

7 May 2009
Dear Ms Barrett-Williams

OLD ALOYSIANS

APPLICATION FOR A CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE AT HURST
AVENUE N6

Thank you for your letter of 29 April.

I attach copies of the blue notice that is displayed outside the premises, visible to
passers-by, and of the notice that was placed in the local paper, the Hornsey and
Crouch End Journal, last week.

If you have any queries on the enclosures or you require any further information or
documentation regarding my club’s application, please telephone me on 07919
407832.

Yours faithfully

’?ﬂ'fhem

Mark McGarry
For and on behalf of Old Aloysians

\\ } . | «&-




- Page 44

. ¥ v g ie® T o

LICENSING ACT 2003

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
Notice is hereby given that (a) OLD ALOYSIANS
has applied to the Llcensmg Authority of London Borough of Haringey for a Club Premises Certificate to
permit:
(b THE SALE OF ALCOHOL TO A MEMBER OF THE CLUB OR A GUEST OF A MEMBER DAILY
BETWEEN 18.30 HOURS AND 23.00 HOURS (MONDAY TO FRIDAY), BETWEEN 13.00 HOURS
AND 23.00 HOURS ON A SATURDAY AND BETWEEN 12.00 HOURS AND 23.00 HOURS ON A
SUNDAY AND OCCASSIONALLY ON A SATURDAY THE PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC AND
OF DANCING BETWEEN 20.00 HOURS AND 23.59 HOURS.

for the premises (c) THE PAVILION
Situated at (d ST ALOYS!US COLLEGE PLAYING FIELDS, HURST AVENUE, LONDON N5 5TX

A register of licensing applications can be inspected at Licensing Team, Enforcement Service,
Technopark, Ashley Road, London, N17 9LN.

Any person wishing to submit relevant representations concerning this application must give notice in
writing to the London Borough of Haringey, Licensing team at the above address, giving in detail the
grounds.of the representatlon no later than:

€)........ 28.... 1 May... /2000, .. i e e e e

The Council will not kentertaln representations where the writer requests that his identify remains
anonymous. Copies of all representations will be included in the papers presented to the Licensing
Authorities Sub Committee and will therefore pass into.the public domain.

Representations must relate to one or more of the four Licensing Objectives: the prevention of
crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the protection of
children from harm.

It is an offence liable on conviction to a fine up to £5000 under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003
knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in connection with an apphcatlon

Dated this..............ciceeenes B30 ... day of....APRIC . ... 2008

Signed....... Th ™M, ¢ m ..........................................................................

Notes: (a) full name of @pplic&fit/club: (b) brief description of licensable activities and times (c) name of premises: (d)
full postal address of premises: (e) the last date for representation should be written in tlge format dd/mm/yyyy and
calculated as 28days from the date on which the notice is displayed.




o e o of the four Licensing
1 amn af e ’gd dtwrdig pube ey,
sanee and dhe gJﬁJl&L ion of ehildren i’m

s an o fence Nl on canviction Lo u fing up to L5000 under
section 155 of the Licensug Act 2003 knowingly or recklessly 1o
make a folse slatement in connection wilh an apphe p% iciion
i?& t:{E]hﬂW}

S S O A S

LIGENSING ACT 2003
NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A CLUB
PREMISES GERTIFICATE
olice 18 heroby given that OLD ALOYSIANS bas applied w the
icensing Autharity mf London Borough of Thringey far & Cib Premises
Lumm 10 perie
The sale of sleohal 10 5 member of the club or 2 guest of 2 member, daily
bewecn 1830 hours and 23:00 hours (Munday 1o %‘zsd 3{,.%{*&&%1 1130
howrs sl 23100 hoars an & Sanrday and %; mtz | 200 b 23000
s 1 Sundey o oceasionally on mdw the provision uf
regarded msic an i dancing between 2000 ho §§L s and 2359 o,
&Tr the premises: T! ¢ Pavlion sitated a1 §1 Alovsius Collese Playng
Fields, Hurs Avenue, Londan B3 3TX
A register of ficenaing &g plications can be inspected at Licensing Team,
%ﬂfmv et Serviee, Teeh park, Ashley Road, Lmuﬁmlh’i?'}i’?‘q
Ay persan wishing o sebimit relevank represcatations concerming this
pplication mst g aive mtice m witing 1 the Lowdon Borough of
Haringey, Lice mmg Team 1t the above addres, g aiving i 4 el the
frotds for Empfa’sv} i o e s 280 May 2008,
The Counell will not eatertain represcnlations where the wiler requests
Ut s ieentity vermaing amontyeons. Copies of all Izpm&sgéﬁa% will be
included  the papers 1mm€ﬁ o the Licensing Authoritics Sub
Commitiee sl witl therefure pags it the public domain,
Representations must velate to one o mare of the fowr Licensing
(}}jeemw the prevention of crime and disorder, public s:gim riae
preseition of public nuisance and the pmffzaﬁﬁu of¢ ki!éu&ﬁ‘emf
i3 m offence Tiable on canviction af a fing up to ES0L0 mr%um
ol e [.u. nm% Act 203 k}ll} giv bl focklessly o make false
S IR conneetion Witk an &

e

http://edition.pagesuite-professional.co.uk/Launch.aspx?referral=other&refresh=A1e76EOcHs...

south of

06/05/2009




32 ANLABY ROAD, TEDDINGTON, MIDDLESEX TW11 OPU

Licensing Team
Haringey Council
Civic Centre
Wood Green
London

N22 8LE

21 April 2009
Dear Sir or Madam

OLD ALOYSIANS

Further to my telephone conversation this afternoon with one of your team, I attach
copies of the application for a club premises licence and the declaration for a club
premises certificate, the originals of which were filed on-line on 20 January 2009.

I also attach my personal cheque in the amount of £190 for the first licence fee, our
club’s constitution showing our rules and a plan of the premises.

The fee is based on the non-domestic rateable value of the whole site on which the
premises is located. Your team member confirmed today that a separate assessment
will not now be made to determine a proportion of the rateable that relates to the
premises occupied by the club.

If you have any queries on the enclosures or require any further information or
documentation, please telephone me on 07919 407832.

Yours faithfully
mED)

Mark McGarry
For and on behalf of Old Aloysians




CLIVE EVANS AND TESSA ASHLEY-MILLER
THE COACH HOUSE
33 HURST AVE
LONDON N6 5TX

evans577@btinternet.com

The London Borough of Haringey
Civic Centre

High Road

Wood Green

London

N22 8LE

27" May 2009

Old Aloysians Application for a Club Premises Certificate

Having been advised of the above application to permit ‘the sale of alcohol’ for
seven days of week combined with recorded music and dancing up to
midnight on Saturdays we are formally writing to express our sincere
concerns over this and set out our representations below. It should also be
noted that this playing field is used by numerous other clubs on both Saturday
and Sundays which any alcohol dispensed will be outside the control of the
school.

We have been living in Hurst Avenue for six years now and noticed a
frightening increase in crime and personally been burgled twice had two cars
stolen and one car being broken into. The lighting is exceptionally poor in the
road at night and we have witnessed youths drinking, smashing cars,
vandalising the telephone box and one particularly horrific incident with a
young girl being threatened.

It is a known fact that alcohol increases an irresponsible attitude especially in
the young and this is of great concern to us and all the local residents.
Furthermore with smoking now only permitted outside combined with the
intake of alcohol there will be excessive increase in noise creating great
disturbance which will particularly affect the houses close by and our
neighbourhood where young children and the elderly are irying to sleep as
one example.

The licence will introduce and influx of youths who would not normally be in
the area and after midnight on Saturday they will be walking the streets under
the influence of alcohol which is without a shadow of a doubt going to affect
public safety and create a ‘nuisance factor both in terms of noise and damage
to cars and property etc which as stated above we are already witnessing in
our street.




/. clive Eva@j Tessa Ashley-Miller —

” Page 48

e P

We note that the intended hours coincide with the hours that the school
children will still be present on the fields having played their sport and this
cross-over of pupils and ‘alcohol drinking’ youths in a ‘drinking club’
environment could be extremely harmful and unnecessarily misleading to the
Aloysius pupils.

We trust the Council will make the responsible and correct decision here to
protect the local residents and dis is?@yis application without further ado.

A

Yours sincerély)
7 )

rd
£

YA e

-




CASCH

Crescent Road-Avenue Road-Stanhope Road-Stanhope Gardens:Coolhurst Road: Claremont Road-Hurst Avenue

London Borough of Haringey
Licensing Team

Techno Park

Ashley Road

London N17 9LN

30™ May 2009
Dear Sirs,

Application for a Club Premises Certificate to permit the sale of alcohol at
St Aloysius College Sports Ground.

We are a residents’ association with members in the streets that will mainly be affected by the
granting of the above licence; Hurst Avenue, Stanhope Road, Avenue Road and Coolhurst
Road. We wish to object to the proposed licence on the grounds that it will risk of bringing into
~ this quiet and pleasant residential area noisy and unruly behaviour late into the evenings and
therefore create a public nuisance. The clubhouse is situated in large open space which will
allow the sound of music to travel a long distance affecting many residents. The application
requests hours of operation almost identical to many public houses. It does appear to us to be
an attempt to establish what will become, we fear, in fact a public house in everything but
name. An application to build a public house in this area would | am sure be met with
tremendous opposition from residents and the Council as being out of keeping with the area.
We see this application, therefore, as a serious threat to the character of the environment
which our members enjoy in this area. Our fear is that, once granted, it will lead to activities of
a more commercial nature taking place such as parties, stag & hen nights, whose guests will
have little concern for the impact on neighbouring residents.

We are aware that the council may overrule these objections. In this case we ask that the
following conditions be applied with a note applied to the licence that if the conditions are
breached then the licence may be revoked.

e We note with concern that the licence includes permission to play music until 11.59 on
certain evenings. We request that if the licence is granted that a condition be applied
that music should cease at 11.00 p.m. with the last hour of music playing to be
designated for quiet music.

o We request that the club be required to ensure that guests and visitors leave the
premises quietly at all times and as far as possible they should park in the grounds and
not use the adjoining streets.

John Wilson 36 Avenue Road
Chair London N6 5DW
Tel: 020 8340 5670
Fax: 020 8348 7741




Continued... Page 2

£ i e S

e We are aware that once a license has been granted the law allows for a number of
temporary extensions to the hours be allowed in a year. We request that this number is
restricted to the absolute minimum and certainly for no more than six occasions.

e That use of the premises is restricted to members and their immediate bona fide guests
and not be hired out for functions where the majority of those attending do not fall into
this category (for example where a single member books for a function on behalf of non
members).

e That the number of days during the week that the sale of alcohol and playing music be
restricted.

Yours faithfully

‘John Wilson, ()

Chair
John Wilson 36 Avenue Road
Chair London N6 5DW

Tel: 020 8340 5670
Fax: 020 8348 7741




K. Wijesuriya,

17 Hurst Avenue,
Highgate,
LONDON. N6 5TX.

The Licensing Team,
Enforcement Service,
Techno Park,

Ashley Road,
London,

N17 9LN.

Dear Sirs,

Re : Notice of Application for Club Premises Certificate ~
The Pavilion, St. Aloysius College Playing Fields, Hurst Avenue, N6 5TX

I have been given notice of an application for a Club Premises Certificate in relation
to the above premises.

Whilst in principle I have no objection to the sale of alcohol as proposed, I am very
concerned about the proposed provision of alcohol and recorded music and dancing
between 20.00 and 23.59 hours on a Saturday. In the past, whilst these events have
been few in number, the music has been very loud and has lasted much later than
23.59 hours.

If this were to become a regular occurrence, there would be considerable nuisance
caused to residents in Hurst Avenue, and a serious possibility of disorder. Until
recently there was frequent rowdy behaviour by young people trespassing onto the
fields late at night and in the early hours to drink alcohol. With increased security
on the premises this has been dramatically reduced. However, it is an indication of
how easy such disturbances can arise, even if the proposed consumption of alcohol
is completely legitimate.

In the circumstances I would request that a restriction be placed on the number of
events, and I would suggest a limit of 8 per year.

I would also ask that a noise limiter be installed to reduce noise during the events.

Finally, I would request that the Ciub makes proposals for ensuring that all guests
leave the premises quietly at the end of the evening.




Cyril Sheridan,
1 Stanhope Road,
London N6 5NE

10 May 2009

London Borough Of Haringey
Licensing Team

Enforcement Service

Techno Park

Ashley Road

London N17 9LN

Dear Sirs

Re Notice of Application to Licensing Authority for a Club Premises Certificate at
the Pavilion/changing room building in the St Aloysius College Plaving Fields in
Hurst Avenue, London N3 ( behind Stanhope Road)

I wish to register my strongest possible objection to any certificate being granted for the
sale of alcohol (and provision of music) to the current (and any other) applicant on the
following grounds:

A. Prevention of Public Nuisance

Some few years ago before the Pavilion was built, social activities were carried on
in a Hut in Aloysius field at the end of the garden in this part of Stanhope Road (East
side.)

Loud music, etc., continued until the early hours of the morning, after 3am on
many Fridays and Saturdays. The noise abatement officer was frequently called, in early
hours of the morning; no doubt you will have a record of these calls. Children in relevant
houses studying for exams, elderly people, babies: we are all entitled to a good night’s
sleep. The bedrooms are predominantly located at the rear of the houses,

We presume similar rowdy people, as was the case some years ago, are being catered for
under this new application for a licence.

I understand that 23.59 (midnight) is past the legal time limit for noises above a
specified intensity. With current smoking regulations one can reasonably assume that
more participants would be outside the building, increasing noise intensity and public
nuisance.

People become loud and noisy when they leave an alcoholic environment.
Similarly, at the same time noisy cars cause yet greater public nuisance in the small
hours.

PFO




B. Protection of Children from Harm

Some of the periods in the application for the sale of alcoholic drinks coincide
with pupils® activities on the field. This could be seen as encouraging a drinking culture
among the pupils, when schools should be discouraging it. One assumes pupils would still
have access to the pavilion for changing, etc. during these licensing hours. Should a
school of such high prestige and standards be exposing pupils to alcohol??




Sheena Brown

5 Hill Court Stanhope Road London N6 SAP
email: sheena.brown@ukonline.co.uk  tel: 020 8340 7615

26™ May 2009
Dear Sirs,

Old Aloysians — Application for a Club premises certificate
I am writing to object to the above application on all four of the grounds listed in the Notice.

The St Aloysius College Playing Fields lie at the heart of a quiet residential area. That the
sports ground is used by a wide group - pupils at St Aloysius College and from other schools,
local children, and Old Boys is something which I feel sure all residents will applaud. However
the move from providing changing facilities and a club room to a club licence enabling the
provision of alcohol 365 day a year is worrying.

The footballers will be thirsty after a match, will enjoy a drink, and then another drink, or two,
and all too easily they will become rowdy and unruly. The scene is then set for causing public
nuisance by loud noise/music and an increased risk of disorder and criminal behaviour.
Smoking not being permitted inside the Pavilion, people will drift outside with their drinks to
have a smoke so that the sound of music, invariably loud, will not be contained within the
building. As the club house is on open ground, the noise of slamming car doors, revving motors
and loud farewells will carry and disturb the quiet enjoyment of their homes and gardens by
local residents, especially those on the east side of Stanhope Road (nos 1-15). Ilive in a block
of flats on Stanhope Road, north-west of the club house and can always hear when a match is
taking place on the playing fields. Transport links from Hurst Avenue are limited: the W5 bus
runs along Stanhope Road, otherwise club members will have to walk to Crouch End, Archway
Road, or Highgate tube station. What they are most likely to do is drive home, possibly under
the influence of alcohol, representing a danger to the public and themselves. This is also the
time when in a small group and in high spirits, criminal acts and public disorder is most likely to
occur.

At a time when the problems associated with binge drinking amongst the young make regular
headlines, I believe it is unwise to link sport and alcohol in this way. We should be protecting
our young boys and men from the dangers of drinking to excess not encouraging them by
permitting the consumption of cheap alcohol 5 hours a day and more at weekends, 365 days a
year. Were they willing to limit the use of the club licence to more modest hours on fewer days,
then local residents might feel differently. As the application stands, I for one am disappointed
and dismayed that the Principal and governors of St Aloysius College should lend their names
to such an application. Would they have supported this application had the Pavilion been in the
College grounds? Who can honestly say that we need what will be to all intents and purposes
yet another pub?

Yours faithfully,

ﬁ“ 0D
V/Q{/szﬁz/tuvi AS rene
e
Sheena C Brown

London Borough of Haringey
Licensing Team, Enforcement Service,
Techno Park, Ashley Road,

Londen N17 SLN

cc St Aloysius College




Haringey '

LICENSING ACT 2003 - REPRESENTATION FORM

To make a representation in respect of an application for a Premises Licence or Club
Premises Certificate please complete the following form. For representations to be
considered relevant they must relate to one or more of the four "Licensing
Objectives" (listed below).

Please note all representations will be made available for applicants to view. If you
make a representation objecting to the application it is likely that you will be called
upon to attend a hearing and present your objection before a Licensing Committee.

Personal Details

Name... STEPHAME . HESS ...

Postcode. N.6..5. 1 X

Licence application you wish to make a representation on

You do not need to answer all of the questions in this section, but please give as
much information as you can:

Application Number...................
Name of Licensee.... 0 L-0.... ALOYSIANS
Name of Premises (if applicable)...>.".. FHO&{ sius Coll ege

Premises Address (where the Licence will take effect)..........................
................. U R ST L AVENUE

Reason/s for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation fo be relevant it must be one that is
about the likely effect of the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives.
Any representations that are considered to be vexatious or frivolous will not be considered
(please see Haringey Council’s leaflet Variations, Representations and Appeals
for Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates).




Objective it relates to.

Fill in reason/s for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

See \etter o Hoched

Public Safety

Sea Lother %Ha@hﬂ(

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

5{_{@/ QL(‘,( < QEQOM

The Protection of Children from Harm

See dolle adlaclodd

is true and correct.

Please send completed form to:

submltte

Signed:

The Licensing Team
Enforcement

Urban Environment
Units 271-272

Lee valiey Technopark
Ashley Road

London

N17 S9LN

S*Qf\"\@iwa .‘%.@.SS ........ ,hearby declare that all information | have

Date: /}(1 /@5’/051 Q




| Page 57

o £ ke E

Stephanie Hess
29 Hurst Avenue
London N65TX

Thursday, 14 May 2009

Re: Objection to Application of Licence to play music and sell Alcohol at Old Aloysians, St Aloysius College
Sports, Hurst Avenue N6

| am writing to object to the Application of a licence to play music and sell alcohol at Old Aloysians, St
Aloysius College Sports, Hurst Avenue N6.

| live in number 29 Hurst Avenue, which is opposite the entrance to the playing fields. As a mother of two
small children, | am deeply concerned at the level of disturbance this licence could bring in Hurst Avenue and
all adjacent roads are quiet residential roads.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The local police is working very hard at reducing the level of local crime in the area. On their website the
home office clearly states that research has found that the frequency of alcohol consumption and especially
drinking to get drunk is associated with crime and disorderly behaviour. The sale of alcohol, is bound to have
a detrimental effect on local crime, which in concrete terms means more cars being broken into, youth
related violence and possibly residential burglaries and personal robberies

Public Safety

Hurst Avenue has recently been adopted as a CPZ Parking Zone, which has had a positive effect on the
number of previously semi-abandoned cars and the overall traffic situation in the street, one of the few wide
streets in the area. More recently, we have a noticed a number of youths doing stunt rides and duelling
races on their motor scooters on Hurst Avenue, mainly in the evenings. We have become concerned for the
safety of our children, elderly neighbours and the passing public in general. | fear that the above application,
if granted, will increase the dangerous side of this unfortunate new habit and have a detrimental effect on
public safety in Hurst Avenue and all surrounding areas.

The Prevention of public nuisance

| can only imagine how bad the level of noise will be every single evening of the week, if parties with loud
music and alcohol sale are permitted on these premises. Especially since now that it is not allowed to smoke
in public places, people will end up gathering at the gate, which is opposite the residential houses near
number 29 Hurst Avenue. Moreover, the houses opposite the field in hurst avenue are slightly elevated,
which means that the sound travels very effectively. The noise is not only heard in front of the house, but
very clearly in the house too and even so in the garden at the back (noticed at school parties or football
matches which happen on a regular basis on the field).

The protection of Children from Harm
The sports fields are used on a regular basis by children for sport activities, holiday sport camps (organised
either by the school or sports clubs), during the week as well as at the weekend. The sale of alcohol will only

encourage a drinking culture among children. Schools should really discourage the exposure of children to
alcohol, not encourage it.




Licensing Team,
Unit 271,
Lee Valley,

B s e S 08

Mr. S.D. Biber,
3, Hurst Avenue,

- London N6 5TX.
Technopark, ,,
Ashley Road,
Tottenham,
London N19 9LN

12™ May 2009
Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Licencing application from the Pavillion at St Aloysius College Playing Fields, Hurst
Avenue, London N6 5TX

This is an objection to the application under the objective of the prevention of public
nuisance and the prevention of crime and disorder.

There is a history of disturbance at these fields as a result of it being a gathering place ‘out
of hours’ for informal parties, barbeques and illegal under age drinking. This has led to
disturbance in the past. The fields are alongside a quiet residential road and this is not the

place to introduce a drinking establishment within a large outdoor site that will inevitably
encourage and attract noise and unreasonable behaviour.

Yours faithfully,

v % 4r

Mr SD Biber.




Mr Romano Sidoli
24 Stanhope Rd
London N6 5NG

Haringey Council
Licensing Team
Enforcement Service
Techno Park

Ashley Road

London N17 SLN

12th May 2009

RE: Notice of Application to Licensing Authority for a club Premises Certificate at
the Pavilion/ changing room building in the sports field in Hurst Avenue (behind
Stanhope Road)

Dear Sirs,
I am writing to strongly object to this License Application.

I have lived in Stanhope Road since 1977, and have seen many changes to
buildings and the local environment in that time; some good, some bad. The only
thing that has remained beneficial to the area and the local residents is the fact
that no construction has been allowed on this site, and the Channing girls school
site in this time.

Having lived in the area for such a long time i can remember when St Aloysius
College did in fact have a sports and social club which sold alcohol and held social
events on this site. As [ remember the social club was closed down in the mid
80's, for exactly the same reasons we do not want it back now; late night
drinking, vandalism and noise problems, which culminated in a fire at the site due
to vandals. We do not want the same problems re-occurring, which,

they inevitably will.

With the recent changing in smoking laws, more and more people would be
forced to stand outside, thus increasing the disturbance and nuisance effects.
Local residents have the right to live in peace and quiet and not be disturbed. We
do not want our streets filled with parked cars, that do not belong, and people
starting them up at all hours of the night. Many families live in the area and many
house are directly connected to, or are facing the site. Many children use the
evenings and weekends to study; you would be disturbing them, not to mention
elderly people, or the very young.

The license calls for alcohol to be on sale during weekend lunchtimes and early
evening weekdays. How can this be good for the children that will be playing
sports during those times? They would be exposed to alcohol and people
consuming alcohol. As a restaurant and bar owner myself, I can categorically
state that this is not the environment for children.

Can you guarantee that children will not be exposed to, or consume alcohol or
cigarettes?




ten £ e et o,

There are many pubs, clubs and bars in the area which would be more than
happy for the extra business a regular sports and social club would give them,
and I'm sure that it would prove financially beneficial to the college to outsource
these events, rather than pay for them.

The parents of the pupils, I'm sure, would prefer money to be spent on education,
rather than a bar.

Yours sincerely

Romano Sidoli




Page 1 of 1

g e g

Barrett Daliah v

From: Olga McBarnet [olga@talktalk.net]

Sent: 14 May 2009 10:18

To: Licensing

Subject: St Aloisius Licensing Application
Dear Sir/Madam
I would like to express my deeply felt objections to St Aloysius Licensing Application. This is a residential
area, all our bedrooms along Stanhope Road back onto the playing field and the memory of the noise and
loud music before the Pavilion was built is still fresh in my mind.
It is odd that the sale of alcohol and all the harm associated to too much drinking should be associated to
healthy sports activities. The ground is used by both adults and children and | don't think that young people
should be exposed to the sale of alcohol in the pavilion. | am amazed that St Aloysius is seeking permission

to sell alcohol on Saturday and Sunday from lunchtime onwards. What is their motivation? Make money from
selling drinks?

Why can't sport simply be vigorous, fun, enjoyable and above all healthy.
Mrs Olga McBarnet

Flat 2 13 Stanhope Road

This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

14/05/2009




g oA Ko e e o

31 Hurst Avenue

Highgate
London N6 STX
020 8340 5866

London Borough of Haringey 10 May 2009

Licensing Team

Techno Park

Ashley Road

London N17 9LN

Dear Sirs,

Application for a Club Premises Certificate to permit the sale of alcohol at St
Aloysius College Sports Ground

We are very pleased with the way in which the St Aloysius College Sports Ground
has come to life during the past year and is now being used so much more intensively
than at any other time during the past thirty five years that we have lived opposite its
gate. However, we do believe that introducing the sale of alcohol in the Pavilion is a
step too far.

The proposal for the introduction of recorded music and dancing is particularly
objectionable. When the previous wooden pavilion was in use there were occasional
parties, with very noisy music, raucous farewells at the end of the evening, and a
considerable amount of litter left on the pavement and in our front garden afterwards;
all of which was entirely inappropriate in a quiet residential district.

The present application refers to the provision of music and dancing ‘occasionally’.
The problem is that, at most similar events, very high sound levels have become the
norm; and once an amplifier is installed in the pavilion, the flick of a switch would
make it all too easy, once more, to create serious sound pollution of the
neighbourhood. If the past is any guide, we believe that it would be likely to amount
to a statutory nuisance.

Our first objection is, therefore, that the introduction of alcohol and recorded music
would cause a serious public nuisance and affect the wellbeing of a large number of
local residents.

Our second objection is concerned with the protection of children. This is a school
sports field, part of the school premises. Although the licence application is for times
of the day outside school hours, children use the field at weekends and will certainly
be aware that a bar has found its way into their pavilion. It seems to us that underage
drinking is serious enough as a problem, without establishing a positive connection
between sport and alcohol, while children are still at school. It would be unthinkable
to install a bar in the main school building on Hornsey Lane. It should be equally so
to install one in its sports pavilion.




kG

We believe, therefore, that the introduction of the sale of alcohol into this school
pavilion is highly undesirable, and that the application should be rejected.

Yours faithfully

James and Marie Lines




Page 1 of 1

=7y c . “éf!{ééw ) F
- / v lien Cg
sheena brown e et { wfﬁ
v
From: "sheena brown" <sheena.brown@ukonline.co.uk>
To: <licensing@haringey.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 May 2009 13:11

Subject: Licensing: Application for a Club Premises Certificate - Old Aloysians, St Aloysius College
Playing Fields, Hurst Avenue, N5

Attn Kendra Olson

Further to our telephone conversation this morning, please note that the Notice
advising the public of the Old Aloysians intention to apply for a Club Premises
Certificate does not comply with your guidelines in any way. The guidelines state:

When applicants want to apply for a new licence, or vary their existing one (for example

to put on additional activities or extend their hours), they must advertise the application
by:

Placing a notice at or on the premises

On A4 (or larger), pale blue paper.
Printed legibly in black ink or typed in a font size of at least 16.

Placed prominently at or on the premises where it can be conveniently read from
the exterior of the premises.

Placed every 50 metres on the external perimeter of the premises

Please note that an A4 white sheet is stuck with black tape in the top left-hand
corner of one of several doors at The Pavilion which is not accessible to the public.

There is no notice on the external perimeter of the premises as at 12 noon today, 6
May 2009.

In these circumstances I believe the deadline for representations should be extended until
such time as notification has been correctly dlsplayed and the public gi asonable
tlme in which to make representations. ~ oe

Sheena Brown
5 Hill Court Stanhope Road N6 5AP

9 Ci/tmts,f/f/ /!?M;j ?\A‘m» 79« :

[/
é&}\uma/&/!@/@*@ww

{

07/05/2009




~ Page 65

19 Hurst Avenue Highgate London N6 5TX
0208 347 5362

Ve g s e o,

- 05- 2009

Ms. DanAl BARRAT

LicensiNe TEAM

Dear Sirs,

I want to object most strongly to the granting of drinking license to Pavilion situated at St

Aloysius Collage Playing Fields, Hurst Avenue London N6 5TX. on the following grounds:

1

Some years ago social activities including drinking took place in the old pavilion, before
the new changing rooms were built. Loud noise associated with drinking went on late into
the night extending sometimes into the early morning hours. No doubt you will have
records of the noise abatement officer’s report. There is no reason to think that the situation
would be different today. In fact it would be worse as there is no smoking allowed indoors,
and smoking and drinking would take place outside on the playing fields. This is a quiet
residential district with young children and many elderly people living here. I myself am
well over 86 years old. Granting this application would change the character of the district.

There would be increased traffic late at night contributing not only to noise but there could
be danger to public safety. Some drinkers might drive cars with alcohol content in their
blood above the permitted limits, and groups of people walking merrily and noisily along
the street in an otherwise quiet district could cause accidents. Undoubtedly the police would
have increased workload.

I hope you will turn down the application on the above grounds

Yours faithfully

John Reid




Page 1 of 1

e P o s A

Olson Kendra

From: Barrett Daliah on behalf of Licensing
Sent: 12 May 2009 09:12

To: Olson Kendra

Subject: FW: St Aloysius Licensing Application

From: martin schlote [mailto:martinschlote@waitrose.com]
Sent: 11 May 2009 19:08

To: Licensing

Subject: St Aloysius Licensing Application

Dear Sir/Madam,

It has come to my attention that St Aloysius School has made an application to
sell alcohol from it's pavilion. The pavilion is sited close to a number of family residences, both in
Stanhope Road and Avenue Road where the increase in late night noise will become completely
unacceptable to those immediate residents. In addition the school field is surrounded on three sides
by family homes who already endure the noise at weekends of various sporting activities and the
associated language.

The residents of Avenue and Stanhope Road along with those of Hurst Avenue have already given
concession to the above school with it's wish to sell part of it's land for tennis courts. Although these
have not come online fully they too will in due course create additional noise and light pollution.

We are now being asked to give consent to the sale of alcohol on what is fundamentally a school

building and at a times when school children themselves will be using the pavilion. This would appear to fly
in the face of all that the government is trying to do to curb binge and in particular underage drinking.

The bottom line is that this is a residential area where the views and wishes of those who have
invested in their homes and families and the local area do not wish to see it blighted by additional
and wholly unnecessary no, vocal, music and traffic noise. This should not be about filling the
coffers of this school or any of it's affiliated associations.

Mr M Schlote

13, Stanhope Road

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

12/05/2009




Page 1 of 2

bk

Barrett Daliah . e me

From: Suzanne Cleal [suzanne_cleal@hotmail.com]
Sent: 21 May 2009 14.08

To: Licensing

Subject: Old Aloysians

Premises: Old Aloysians, St Aloysius College Sports, Hurst Avenue, N6

Recorded Music, Provision of facilities for dancing
Saturday

8pm —~ 11.59pm

Supply of Alcohol for consumption on the Premises
Monday to Friday

6.30pmto 11pm

Saturday-

1pm —11pm

Sunday

12 midday —~11pm

I make this representation on the grounds that a successful application would create a public
nuisance.

The premises are located in a quiet residential area and I believe the noise that will be created will
disturb local residents to an unacceptable level. This will be a constant problem throughout the week
but completely unacceptable in the later hours of the application.

Our flat backs onto the playing fields near the pavilion and as the playing fields are slightly higher
than us the noise travels ‘well” which we know from the sound of the players shouting during a
football match.

[ fear the noise of people leaving the premises (after 11pm when drinking up time is taken into
account) will disturb our sleep. It will be worse on Saturdays when the music would play until nearly
12pm and people would leave after this time.

In addition, the noise will be created by smokers all year round and many drinkers standing outside
in the summer. As the space around the pavilion is large there could be large numbers of people
outside at any given time. This will be significantly worse on evenings when a function is being held
and there will be loud music (especially in the summer when the doors are likely to be open).

As the pavilion will be used by visiting sports teams I believe those who use it will not be respectful
of local residents. Many of the users will be groups of young men and this will contribute to the issue
of noise.

I hope you will taken these issues into account when considering the application.

If you need any further information my contact details are below.

Kind regards

Suzanne Cleal

58A Avenue Road

London
N6 5DR

21/05/2009




Barrett Daliah

Page 1 of 1

From: William Lobb [williamlobb@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent:
To:

28 May 2009 23:11
Licensing

Subject: Objection to Old Aloysians New Club Premises Application

Dear Sir/ Madam,

] am writing to object to the following license application for a Club Premises Certificate at the
pavilion/changing room building in the sports field in Hurst Avenue(behind Stanhope Road):

Name of Licensee: New Club Premises Application

Name of Premises and Premises address: Old Aloysians, St Aloysius College Sports, Hurst Avenue,

N6

D)

2)

"

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:  This is a quiet residential area and it is a great
concern that if people are drinking late at night nearby there is a much greater likelihood of
an increase in crime and disorder in the area.

Public Safety: Iam concerned about the safety of local residents walking home at night with
people visiting the club who have been drinking and causing problems for them.

The Prevention of Public nuisance: When we first moved here before the Pavilion was built
social activities were carried out in a hut in the same area as the new Pavilion and there was
quite a bit of disturbance to us from the noise into the early hours of the morning. [ am
aware of other residents having to call in the noise abatement officer frequently in the early
hours of the morning. We have a five year old daughter who needs a good night’s sleep as
do we.

The Protection of Children from harm: Some periods in the application for the sale of
alcoholic drinks coincide with children’s activities on the sports field. I don’t believe
children should be potentially faced with meeting any drunken disorderly adults. I would
also worry about the safety of my child and others walking home with regular activities
going on late at night at the club house .

Yours Faithfully
William Lobb

Mr & Mrs W Lobb,
Garden Flat,

13 Stanhope Road,
Highgate,
London,

N6 5NE

Tel. 020 8374 2070

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

26/05/7009




Page 1 of 1

o vorm gt

Barrett Daliah

From: Robin Nuttall [robindnuttall@hotmail.com]
Sent: 17 May 2009 21:17

To: Licensing

Subject: Hurst avenue bar

Dear Haringey Council,

Ref Application for bar in Hurst Avenue field by St Aloysius school (Hornsey and
Crouch End journal, 30 April, 2009).

I wish to object to this application. It will mean we have to put up with noisy drunks late
at night (open till midnight) in what is a family residential area - our children's bedrooms
overlook the fields in question.

I find it quite extraordinary that this application is even being contemplated. Please can
you take every step to block it and confirm with me.

Yours sincerely,

Dr Robin Nuttall
26 Stanhope Road
N6 5NG.

Windows Live™: Keep your life in sync. Check it out.

This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

18/05/2009




Page 1 of 2

L'Ce

Barrett Daliah

From: Robin Nuttall [robindnuttall@hotmail.com]
Sent: 20 May 2009 21:13

To: Licensing

Subject: RE: Hurst avenue bar

yes please

Subject: RE: Hurst avenue bar

Date: Mon, 18 May 2009 09:13:52 +0100
From: Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk
To: robindnuttall@hotmail.com

Mr Nuttall

Your representation will be put into the report that will go before a Licensing Sub Committee to consider this
matter.

I will keep you updated as to when the Sub Committee will take place as you are able to attend if you so wish.

Regards
Daliah Barrett

From: Robin Nuttall [mailto:robindnuttall@hotmail.com]
Sent: 17 May 2009 21:17

To: Licensing

Subject: Hurst avenue bar

Dear Haringey Council,

Ref Application for bar in Hurst Avenue field by St Aloysius school (Hornsey and
Crouch End journal, 30 April, 2009).

I wish to object to this application. It will mean we have to put up with noisy drunks late
at night (open till midnight) in what is a family residential area - our children's bedrooms
overlook the fields in question.

I find it quite extraordinary that this application is even being contemplated. Please can
you take every step to block it and confirm with me.

21/05/2009

r




Page 71

B e e O

Mrs. Ann Rodriguez, 15 Stanhope Road, Highgate, London N6 SNE
Tel: 020 8340 4630 ~ email: ann@anncherry.demon.co.uk

London Borough Of Haringey

Licensing Team

Enforcement Service

Techno Park

Ashley Road

London N17 9LN 11 May 2009

Dear Sirs,

Re: Notice of Application to Licensing Authority for a Club Premises
Certificate at the Pavilion/changing room building in the St Aloysius College
Playing Fields in Hurst Avenue, London N5 (behind Stanhope Road)

T am strongly opposed to the above application.

1. The Pavilion was built for the use of students of St. Aloysius College to provide
changing rooms and other such amenities. It was not built for commercial purposes.

2. The St. Aloysius College Playing Fields are situated in the middle of a residential
area which is home to people of all ages, including mothers with infants still nursing;
students studying for exams; handicapped persons unable to get around without hel’pix
and the elderly. Licensing the Pavilion to sell alcohol will mean increased traffic, loud
music and smoke pollution from cigarettes.

X

Increased noise pollution is a health risk. T

Overindulgent drinkers are a safety hazard.

Increased traffic, especially on this area, means added danger to residents of
all ages. s

There is very real risk that the local residents - and their property — will suffer
both verbal and physical abuse from a club members who have had too much to
drink. \

I urge you to reject this application!-.

n

i BT TR

Ann Rodriguez




Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	Draft minutes - 28 May 2009

	5 Summary of Procedure
	6 The Old Aloysians, St Aloysius College Sports Field, Hurst Avenue, Hornsey N6 5TX (Crouch End ward)
	St Aloysius map
	Old Aloysians pt 2


